Committee Agenda

Epping Forest
District Council

Licensing Sub-Committee
Tuesday, 10th January, 2012

Place: Council Chamber, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping
Time: 10.30 am

Democratic Services Gary Woodhall - The Office of the Chief Executive
Officer Tel: 01992 564470 Email:

democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
Members:

Councillors Mrs M McEwen (Chairman), Mrs J Sutcliffe, G Waller and D Wixley

PLEASE NOTE THE START TIME OF THE MEETING

THERE WILL BE A BRIEFING FOR THE SUB COMMITTEE AT 10.00 A.M. IN THE
MEMBERS’ ROOM

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
(Assistant to the Chief Executive) To declare interests in any item on this agenda.

3. PROCEDURE FOR THE CONDUCT OF BUSINESS (Pages 5 - 10)

4, EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS
Exclusion
To consider whether, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the
public and press should be excluded from the meeting for the items of business set
out below on grounds that they will involve the likely disclosure of exempt information

as defined in the following paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act (as
amended) or are confidential under Section 100(A)(2):

Agenda Item No Subject Exempt Information
Paragraph Number
5 Hackney Carriage Driver’s 1

Licence — H445 Biscoe

1



Licensing Sub-Committee Tuesday, 10 January 2012

6 Private Hire Driver’'s 1
Licence — P246
Pascovitch
7 Hackney Carriage Driver’s 1

Licence — H995 Schwartz

The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, which came
into effect on 1 March 2006, requires the Council to consider whether maintaining the
exemption listed above outweighs the potential public interest in disclosing the
information. Any member who considers that this test should be applied to any
currently exempted matter on this agenda should contact the proper officer at least 24
hours prior to the meeting.

Confidential Items Commencement
Paragraph 9 of the Council Procedure Rules contained in the Constitution require:

(1) All business of the Council requiring to be transacted in the presence of the
press and public to be completed by 10.00 p.m. at the latest.

(2) At the time appointed under (1) above, the Chairman shall permit the
completion of debate on any item still under consideration, and at his or her
discretion, any other remaining business whereupon the Council shall proceed
to exclude the public and press.

(3) Any public business remaining to be dealt with shall be deferred until after the
completion of the private part of the meeting, including items submitted for
report rather than decision.

Background Papers

Paragraph 8 of the Access to Information Procedure Rules of the Constitution define
background papers as being documents relating to the subject matter of the report
which in the Proper Officer's opinion:

(a) disclose any facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the
report is based; and

(b) have been relied on to a material extent in preparing the report and does not
include published works or those which disclose exempt or confidential
information (as defined in Rule 10) and in respect of executive reports, the
advice of any political advisor.

Inspection of background papers may be arranged by contacting the officer
responsible for the item.

5. HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVER'S LICENCE - BISCOE H445 (Pages 11 - 12)
(Director of Corporate Support Services) To consider the attached report.

6. PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER'S LICENCE - PASCOVITCH P246 (Pages 13 -14)
(Director of Corporate Support Services) To consider the attached report.

7. HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVER'S LICENCE - SCHWARTZ H995 (Pages 15 - 16)



Licensing Sub-Committee Tuesday, 10 January 2012

10.

(Director of Corporate Support Services) To consider the attached report.
INCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

To invite the public and press back into the meeting for the remaining items of
business.

DUKE OF WELLINGTON, 36 HIGH STREET, EPPING (Pages 17 - 44)
(Director of Corporate Support Services) To consider the attached report.
LOUGHTON BBQ, 171 HIGH ROAD, LOUGHTON (Pages 45 - 80)

(Director of Corporate Support Services) To consider the attached report.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3

PART 3(2) - RESPONSIBILITY
FOR COUNCIL FUNCTIONS

LICENSING COMMITTEE — TERMS OF REFERENCE

(1) The full Committee shall comprise 11 Councillors appointed by the Council at
its annual meeting, including a Chairman and Vice-Chairman.

(2) For the functions set out in Annex 1, and the legislation listed in Annex 2, a
Sub-Committee consisting of no more than any three Councillors drawn, in
alphabetical order, from the members of the full Committee shall be formed. Any
such Sub-Committee shall elect a Chairman on an ad-hoc basis.

(3) For the transaction of business at full Committee meetings, the quorum shall
be a minimum of five Committee members save that no business shall be transacted
unless either the Chairman or Vice-Chairman of the Committee is present.

(4) The Committee and Sub-Committees shall have full authority to hear and
determine licensing applications.

(5) The Committee and Sub-Committees shall be further empowered to
determine appeals made against the decisions of the Head of Environmental
Services taken under delegated authority on licensing applications.

(6) The Committee shall at all times carry out its duties solely within the policy
from time to time determined by the Council and shall conduct its proceedings in
accordance with the requirements set out in Annex 3 (Conduct of Business by
Licensing Committee and Sub-Committees).

(7) The Licensing Committee shall take no part in the production or revision of

the statement of licensing policy made under Section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003,
however, they may determine policy under the legislation listed in Annex 3.

Page 5



PART 3(2) - RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FUNCTIONS
LICENSING COMMITTEE

Licensing Act 2003 — LIST OF FUNCTIONS AND DELEGATED AUTHORITY

Matter to be dealt with

Full
Committee

Sub Commiittee

Officers

Application for personal
licence

If a police objection

If no objection made

Application for personal
licence with unspent
convictions

All cases

Application for premises
licence/club premises
certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application for provisional
statement

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application to vary
premises licence/club
premises certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application to vary
designated premises
supervisor

If a police objection

All other cases

Request to be removed as
designated premises
supervisor

All cases

Application for transfer of
premises licence

If a police objection

All other cases

Applications for interim
Authorities

If a police objection

All other cases

Application to review
premises licence/club
premises certificate

All cases

Decision on whether a
complaint is irrelevant
frivolous vexatious etc

All cases

Decision to object when
local authority is a
consultee and not the
relevant authority
considering the application

All cases

Determination of a police
objection to a temporary
event notice

All cases

All policy matters except
the formulation of the
statement of licensing

policy

All cases

Page 6




PART 3(2) - RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FUNCTIONS
LICENSING COMMITTEE

LIST OF STATUTORY POWERS

Those functions pertaining to licensing and registration and permits and consents contained
in the following legislation and any regulations, orders, byelaws or other subsidiary
legislation made under the above Acts:

Animal Boarding Establishments Act 1963
Breeding & Sale of Dogs (Welfare) Act 1999
Breeding of Dogs Act 1973

Breeding of Dogs Act 1991

Caravan Sites & Control of Development Act 1960
Caravan Sites Act 1968

Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976

Game Licences Act 1860

Gaming Act 1968

Guard Dogs Act 1975

House to House Collections Act 1939

Licensing Act 2003

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Lotteries & Amusements Act 1976

Pet Animals Acts 1951 & 1981

Riding Establishments Acts 1964 & 1970

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 1964

The Game Act 1831

Town Police Clauses Act 1847

Town Police Clauses Act 1889

Zoo Licensing Act 1981

Page 7



Part 3(2) — Responsibility for Functions

PART A - CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY LICENSING COMMITTEE AND
SUB-COMMITTEES

All references to committee in this annex shall be taken to infer a reference to the
associated sub-committees.

1.

1.1

1.2

1.3

21

3.1

3.2

3.3

41

General Conduct

All hearings of the Licensing Committee under the Licensing Act 2003, are to be held
in accordance with the Personal Licences, Hearings, Premises Licences and Club
Premises Certificates, and Licensing Register Regulations, made under the
Licensing Act 2003.

The Council’s Constitution shall regulate the conduct of and debate at meetings.

In the case of hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, the Committee shall only
consider those matters relevant to the licensing objectives as set out in the Licensing
Act 2003 and the statement of licensing policy adopted by the Council.

Declarations of Interest

Members of the Committee are subject to the Council’s Code of Conduct and to
advice from the Standard Board for England, details of which will be provided to
those members.

Participation in the Hearing

Debate shall be restricted to members of the Licensing Committee. Where a local
ward member, not being a member of the Committee, wishes to participate in the
hearing, they may do so only with the permission of the Chairman and their
participation shall be subject to the same rules as are applied to any other witnesses
to the application.

In hearings other than those under the Licensing Act 2003, where a ward member is
a member of the Committee, and wishes to object to the application, the member
shall give 14 days’ notice of their intention, and shall play no part in the decision-
making process of the Committee. In hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, those
named as responsible authorities and interested parties in the Act may only make
representations within the time limits set out in the relevant statutory provisions.

All persons participating in the hearing shall be made aware of the limitations or
scope of statements that will be acceptable and, in particular, that statements should
be factual or a fair statement on a matter of public interest.

Attendance of the Public

The Council’'s Constitution and relevant statutory provisions relating to the admission
or exclusion of the public shall apply to all meetings of the Licensing Committee.

Page 8



5.1

6.1

Natural Justice

There are two elements to natural justice:

(a)
(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(V)

(b)

(ii)

Fairness

All persons affected by the decision or in the case of matters associated with
the Licensing Act 2003, those named as responsible authorities and
interested parties in the Act, will be allowed a hearing before a decision is
made.

Only objectors who can show clearly that they are affected by a decision shall
be afforded the right to be heard or, in the case of hearings under the
Licensing Act 2003, only those named in the Act as responsible authorities or
interested parties.

All information shall be made available, where possible in advance, to the
applicant and the Committee.

All members of the Committee shall be present throughout the hearing of a
particular application. Where a member arrives late or leaves during a
hearing of a particular application, that member shall play no part in the
decision-making process. \Where an application is adjourned it shall be
continued by the same members only, and no others.

The Committee shall have discretion in respect of ‘late’ objections. Such
objections shall be clearly marked on the agenda as such and the Committee
shall decide on their acceptability. The applicant shall be advised of any late
objections. In the case of representations made in relation to the Licensing
Act 2003 applications, these shall only be accepted in accordance with the
relevant statutory provisions.

Prevention of Bias

The rules on the declarations of interest shall be firmly applied.

If the Committee moves into private session to consider its decision, it shall
be accompanied only by its advising officers, none of whom shall have taken

a substantive part in the hearing, and shall play no substantive part in the
decision-making process.

General Procedures for Hearings

The following procedural requirements shall be followed at all times:

(a)
(b)

There shall be no recommendation from officers on the agenda;

The Committee shall be supplied with copies of all relevant documentation
and the process and order of procedure shall be as follows:

(1) The Chairman will open the meeting and introduce persons as
appropriate asking applicants and representatives to identify
themselves.

(i) The Chairman will outline the procedure to be followed.

Page 9



(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(xi)

(xii)

(xii)

The Lead Officer will outline the matter in hand.

The applicant or representative will present his/her case, with or
without witnesses, and be questioned by members or any
objectors/persons making representations present.

Any objectors/persons making representations may then present their
objections/representation, with or without witnesses, and be
questioned by members or the applicant/s or their representative.

The objectors/persons making representations may make a final
statement (without introducing new issues).

Finally, the applicant has the right to make a final statement (without
introducing new issues).

All evidence/disclosures are to be made in the presence of all
persons, unless someone voluntarily excuses themselves from the
proceedings.

Committee members shall restrict themselves to questions and not
discussion or comment.

The applicant, objectors/persons making representations shall be
allowed to ask officers questions of a technical/factual nature at any
time during the proceedings.

An adjournment should be granted where to do otherwise would deny
a fair hearing.

The Committee may resolve to decide upon the application in private
session, however, if it becomes necessary to recall anyone for
additional information, everyone shall be invited to return to the
Hearing.

The decision shall be given in the presence of all parties that wish to
be present and confirmed in writing as soon as possible thereafter. If
legal advice is given to members this advice will be repeated in
summary form.

Page 10



Agenda ltem 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Agenda ltem 6

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda ltem 7

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Agenda ltem 9

Report to the Licensing Committee

Date of meeting: 10" January 2012

Subject: The Duke of Wellington 36 High Street Epping CM16 Epplng Forest

Responsible Officer: Kim Tuckey 01992 564034 District Council
Senior Licensing Officer

Democratic Services: Gary Woodhall

Recommendations/Decisions Required:

To determine the application for a variation of an existing Premises Licence under the
Licensing Act 2003

Report:
Application

1. An application has been made by Marlene Freeney for a variation to the premises
licence for the above premises. The authority received the application on 23/11/2011.
The application sets out the varied licensing activities applied for and times requested.
A copy of the present licence for the premises, map the application for variation and
the public notice are attached.

The applicant is requesting the variations specified in Sections E,F,J, L, M and O of
the Application for Variation which seeks to amend the Operating Schedule of the
premises licence .(

Licensing Act 2003

4. When considering an application for a licence the licensing authority must have
regard to the promotion of the licensing objectives.
These are—
(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;
(b) public safety;
(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and
(d) the protection of children from harm.

5. It must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued
by the Secretary of State.
Consultation

6. The Responsible Authorities have received a copy of the application, it was properly
advertised at the premises and in a local newspaper

7. The authority has received a representation from the Planning Directorate and the
Environment and Neighbourhood Team of the Council..

8. The representations object on the grounds of public nuisance

Page 17



Guidance Issued by the Secretary of State

9. The Licensing Act 2003 provides that the licensing authority must ‘have regard to’
guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182.

Options

10. In determining this application the Sub-Committee may take any of the following
steps as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, namely:

o to modify the conditions of the licence; or
o to reject the whole or part of the application.

For the purposes of the Licensing Act 2003 the conditions of the licence are modified
if any of them are altered or omitted or a new condition added.

Determination
The Sub-committee is asked to determine the application having regard to

(b) the content of this report and representations

(c) any additional information obtained from the hearing
(c) the Council’s statement of licensing policy

(d) Guidance issued by the Secretary of State, and

(e) the steps necessary to the licensing objectives.

Appeal

If any party is aggrieved with the decision they can appeal to Magistrates court. The
appeal period is 21 days from notification of the decision.

Background Papers Used In Preparing This Report:

e The Licensing Act 2003
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents?view=plain

o The Secretary of State’s Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003
http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/publications/alcohol-drugs/alcohol/guidance-section-
182-licensing?view=Binary

o Epping Forest District Council’s statement of licensing policy.
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Attached documents

Application for premises licence

A copy of the Premises Licence

Copy of the newspaper notice

Representation from David Baker of the Epping Forest Planning Directorate and
Richard Thomason from the Environment and Neighbourhood Team.

e Map showing the area

Page 18



Epping Forest District Council

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

TP} U o5 AA

I/We MHM%%NW ‘einé the premises licence holder, apply to vary a
{Insert name(s) of applicant

premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number

LN/'?.\(JOOI?:WO

Part 1 - Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference, or description

™TME buoweE ot WIS L LNO(TEsN
Do Paagw SteeT

P - d . —
ost town E(\D(p‘N = Post co eCM\QbL‘-Q\:-
Telephone number at premises (if any) I O\ qo\ ()_ 57 ?_ 3%’8 ‘l
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £

Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact telephone number IM

£-mail address
(optional)

Current postal
address if
different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Page 19



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick Yyes
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? &/

Day Month  Year

IF not do you want the variation to take effect from LT 1T 1 1T 1

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the
premises at any one time, please state the number expected to attend

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

\\\Q \Qa&k\ \»\,xf&, RO EXTENT (e
Q‘E)O)Q"\QNOB ¥\Qg }\\fm\« N e monéo\u\

Page 20




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Please tick ¥ yes

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, filt in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

(¥ ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

j)
k)

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
dancing {if ticking yes, fill in box )
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

{if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 21

U 0 Oon;
%

E]EKD

EJ\

[



A

Plays
Standard days and

Will the performance of a play take place Indoors

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick {¥]

timings (please read (ptease read guidance note 2) Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors Indoors

or outdoors or both - please tick [Y](please Outdoors
read guidance note 2)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films {please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings., Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 22




C

Indoor sporting
events

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment Indoors

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both - please

Standard days and tick [Y] (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Page 23




Sun

E

Live music
Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place Indoors \/

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [Y} Outdoors
{please read guidance note 2)

Day | Start [ Finish Both
Mon Er \ am Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Bem | 1nm
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
%?‘n ' Aiv) (please read guidance note 4) Ul i
000, Wa ng\ VL o0 e TR Yo -
T B o | Caimon BAW \2pen 7o
Mo~ NS> Ens - Vaea
Fri % \ Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for
m B the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please li:/ (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
0691\, | M
M Sen| \am

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors /
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - please tick [Y]
timings (please read {please read guidance note 2) Outdoors
guidance note &)
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3
e \ew ¢ !
Tue .
1108 jagm
Wed l | State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music {please read
l W rm guidange nots 4)_ N N
@I&@&M 2o ~lam s e
T il lam | CeaSsTioeD . sy WL = \ovn
Nestad NS v IV - tawn

6

Page 24




1 0]
Sat 1w (M
Sun 11290 Jam

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music entertainment at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

G

within {e}, (f) or (g)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place Indoors
dance indoors or outdoors_or both — please tick {Y]
; Outdoors

Standard days and {please read guidance note 2)

timings {please read

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance {please
read guidance note 4}

Thur

Fri Nen standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note

Sat 5)

Sun

Anything of a Piease give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

similar description | providing

to that falling

Day | Start | Finish WIll this entertainment take place indoors or indoor
outdoors or both - please tick [Y] (please read
guidance note 2) Outdoor
Mon Both

Page 25




J

Provision of
facilities for
dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or Indoors /
outdoors or both - please tick [Y] (see guidance
note 2) Outdoors

Both

Day | Start | Finish

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Mon i1 w ]| i am

T
LWL am

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Thur (lw IW{M

State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please
read guidance note 4)

oo T Aoy VB dm
CoransTnous AW VL~ \ &
i PDeS BUE [ - | A

2w L

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 5)

Sun

170 tam

K

Provision of
facilities for
entertainment of a
similar description
to that falling
within | or |
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you
will be providing

Day [ Start | Finish

Mon

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or indoor

outdoors or both ~ please tick [Y] (please read

guidance note 2) Outdoor
Both

Page 26



Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to
that falling within | or ] at different times to those listed in the

<on column o the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

L

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment Indoors ./
refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both
men - ; Outdoors
Standard days and please tick [Y] (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon “ Yo i Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue ” 0 l AW
Wed jt. g0 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
1 day refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
e | o Cadusy, \L- L0
Thu . .
"Liew] Lam | duaasiman AW V- Vewa
Mo Mo s L0 -\ G
Fri i 00 ‘ Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
. AM | the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list {please read guidance

St note 5)

it Lam
M 1igw| | am

10

Page 27




M

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for On the premises /
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box Y) Off th -
timings (please read {please read guidance note 7) € premises /
guidance note &) .
Day | Start | Finish Both \/
Mon | ;i State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
v l Am guidance note 4)
\SUON Casen, VL Ve
Tue i ‘
iv® | tam| A i~
nstmad OAWn 1L~ 1AV
Wed W \WEN LD ASVE - W
] [ Mzwoew |} FERRGRVON
Thur I { 0 ] Non-standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for
: Al the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5}
LR A
2t 1 ilool tam
Sun ‘flw "AV!L

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children {please read guidance note 8)

O

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

| guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish
Mo o] \awm

State any seasonal variations {please read guidance note 4)

> Cavdesn A2 — Vawm
O @assiInaus Doy A2 — |
N&QW EVE VL - v

11

Page 28




Wed Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be
| I a0 \ Yo | open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Thur “w “WW

] (1) liam

Sat Hw ‘\A’M

Sun \rlw ‘WW\

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

Please tick ¥ yes
| have enclosed the premises licence ]

| have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence O If you have not ticked
one of these boxes
please fill in reasons
for not including the
licence, or part of it,
below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

12

Page 29




P

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result

of the proposed variation:
a) General — all four licensing objectives {b,c,d,e) {please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

13

Page 30



Please tick ¥ yes

A

= | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

= | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and Ea/
others where applicable

¥ lunderstand that | must now advertise my application [Z/

* | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation @/

* lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

ITiS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT iIN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note10)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly

authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state
in what capacity.

Signature q

Date....coovven
oty oemnee

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2" applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2 applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note12). If
signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date.. i

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application {please read guidance note 13)

Post town Post code

Telephone number {if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

14

Page 31



Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make
that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new premises licence application
under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003,

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and
any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives, Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place will be
and its proximity to the premises.

2, Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent,

3 For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example {but not exclusively) whether or not music wilf be amplified or
unamplified.

4, For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

5 For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular
day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. if you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish

people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If
you wish people to be able to do both piease tick both,

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the
use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming

machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four ficensing objectives together.

10, The application form must be signed.

1. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that
they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign
the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application,

15

Page 32



Date: 20 December 2011
Our Ref: WK/201178497

Your Ref:

Mrs Marlene Freeney
The Duke of Wellington
36 High Street

Epping Forest
District Council
Directorate of Environment
& Street Scene

Civic Offices High Street
Epping Essex CM16 4BZ

Telephone: 01992 564000
Facsimile: 01992 561016

Epping Essex DX: 40409 Epping
CM16 4AE
Director:
John Gilbert
Enquiries to:

Richard Thomason 01992 564391
email: thomason@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Dear Mrs Freeney

Licensing Act 2003
The Duke of Wellington, 36 High Street, Epping

On behalf of the Council’s Environment & Street Scene Directorate, | confirm receipt of a copy
of your application dated 22 November 2011 that | received on 23 November 2011, regarding
the above mentioned property, in relation to the licensing objective the Prevention of Public
nuisance.

Firstly, | note the application describes an extension of the opening hours by 30 minutes to
01:00. This is not factually correct. The five licensable activities you have requested an
extension to, at present vary in time by activity and day of the week. Thus the overall effect of
standardising all licensable activities listed, Monday to Sunday, including bank holidays to
01:00, will mean an extension to some activities by 1hour and 30 minutes.

| have made the following representation to the Council’'s Licensing Section with regard to the
Licensing objective — Prevention of Public nuisance:

Taking into account previous noise complaints from noise sensitive properties our primary
concern is the use of the rear garden.

A further concern is that the extended hours of licensable activities will encourage patrons to
remain on the property later, including smoking and drinking out the front of the establishment,
at a time when background noise will be low.

If the licensable activities are extended as proposed, | feel it will be very difficult to control the
associated people noise which is inherent to the use of the pub.

If you would like to discuss the matter or have any written comments, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

leane
reener |
@Eppmg Forest Page 33

District Gouncil www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk

g



Please confirm your comments in writing (by letter or emaif). | will inform the Council’'s
Licensing Section if satisfied that the representations can be withdrawn.

Yours sincerely

Richard Thomason
Environment and Neighbourhood Officer

c.c. Mrs K Tuckey ~ Licensing Section

Page 34



Date: 20/12/11

Our ref: PL/12729/DB Epping Forest
District Council

Your ref:
Directorate of Planning &
Economic Development
Civic Offices
High Street

Ms. M. Freeney Epping

The Duke of Wellington Essex CM16 4BZ

36, High Street Telephone: 01992 564514

Epping Essex

CM18 4AE Facsimile: 01992 564229

email: dbaker@eppingforesidc.gov.uk

Dear Ms Freeney

Application to vary licence under the 2003 licensing Act
Duke of Wellington public house, 36 High Street Epping.

| refer to your current application to extend the current hours for serving alcohol, together with
related activities including live music, to 1 am each day of the week.

Planning services are concerned about the outside rear area being used late at night which
would be likely to cause a noise nuisance to nearby residents. We therefore object to this
application. However, we would withdraw this objection if you will agree to a condition being
imposed on any revised licence that requires the outside area to the rear to be closed to

customers after 11.30pm.

Please contact David Baker on 01992 564514 should you have any queries on the above.

Yours faithfully,

F 3

Planning Officer

Cc Licensing section Epping Forest District Council

Page 35



“'I‘

o]

k4
=

SHSApE 953}
03 buifjdai usym

LL0Z SQUISAON WIS

98y LSOV L0 Hd "DLBY D SNHIVD 1905 widy 2t
SHIAMYT SAT13HHYA AQ pabpor
800U SRy 10 LolEDYgNd
10 S1BD Ayl WY Sy9am g UBy) ISTe] JOU LIED S Lossad
au jo sippnoiied pUSS 1SOW SSIMIBLEG 10 AUBIDyauan
ONPeIC SB BuysuM ‘wied Aue Bumey uosisd Auy
{£451 10V $1SMUL O /G LIOIDAS O} JUBNSING S0I0N
‘Asias eyl w yeaaes B Buibpoy
A 1umib oW 0: 10slqo Aeul nay,
S 1B UNOD) AWerdng syl 0 NYEC 3N TIH
m"4<...<z\>n apew 2q wim 'peseaoeR ‘puebug ‘wessg
‘mopRH 'sAa abizuosied gy | 10 8l8) ANYHE SYAHONY
NOSTAN YHOSYS €8 uaouy 0512 gNYHE NOSIIN
THOSYS 0 AoEpsapy Lo vones
o yuEab &0y uagedydde ue A2poy

INVHD HO4 Alddv OL NOLNILNI 40 MU_P.OZ

ICHG LTIND MOV SUIPIED) BASIOUD) SE 1
puw; 1B weds {yuowe 8«25 o1 pue ofgnd weosg
28T JO 9FuBYD 93 20f peaurlf st uossfuiad Suuuel g
ATIGTHIS THL
11odsaey 10§ Jusunteda(s ag Jo JjEyag uQ
HAGVZNIWYZ VEANYS

WE PRRINOY Uoistaold AR 1O IC DI Sy} jO
senb i aomusdsns 2t 403 wmoD) Sy oyl o1 Ajdde
LUT OQUISAON $T U3 JO SH30/ § WM KBUE UOPIQ
1 UOTIR[AE 1 3k poTjdiaos taq 1ou seg sopunaniy)
wuoawndy Aur 3O 10 WY TRy Jo justuaabos
B0 PV sa0qe g1 jo siomed oyl wmmus
TR PUOE 9y U0 THIRIBYT PALIRIUOS Bersiaokd
a0t Supifea ot wonsoab o) Suinsap pue
UAGHS HRL AG TIAIRIDOV NOSHAd ANV
“WHI O OHRH B oy reaqr) soyiey i
SOy MUBUOSEX e Je powedsur o e puw
. PESTN VU LLVN S0uasajor Bunonb) YA L ¥AN
VUAL UOUT JNISEOMIN  WIBJ SSUISRY  SPSEOMON
wne) onysdwey  DSROY  JSRISBOURT 0O pup
LRGY, MIOMO5ET) LIOUSURI] [BUONEN 983 OF PossSIppe
NG Jo Ajesag 2y 03 uonenqdde vo 9Ty Jo 20
TENIVLEO 8 AV AAAYO AHL S0 SFIdOD
15000/ 1T/ M 20UaiR]as JapUn g7
LAY (37 U0 HOUROYY MOLIRE] A4 38405 |4 N polUeId
somsiunad Fuiuweid oYl WM GOHEBPIOIIE W 1RO
TR N % A0 SHD M MODAENC 21T U DB LINSAN

o 2

sjuade
2)e3ISI
jEe20} W04}
sa1349doad
LR RETET

SEOFEEL DAL 1 X3 20Xz
1S2M Aeyuapnog
ISIOH HEMPEOIG ¥PE XOT Od
SO SAIRIST 010X

QILUNIT DNDINYE

ALVAL 851 SAADT]

BI0U PEY BABY ABL) HOIUM JO
SIS0 pUE SWIER Ot AuD piebad
Bupey pAAQUISIP &4 M REIST R
AR LUM Jaye D] qnd s 40
SIBp U wini) AP pUE SO
om] aojeq 1o ue paulisiepun
ayl o Bunum w josielyy semoed
puas Qi pannbal 32 'LLOZOLPZ
uo  DEp aym  'DAS  BEWND
XS MOUBH PBYNG DIO S2
{0 SIE| 'POSEBISD DAUCUALSIGNE
ue i
Bt SUQRIDT AU
SrL Suy O) Jensing

{paseasaq)
ATTHNH AHYA INNOAA

surefie
G281 ¥

"(000'GF Lanuwxew)
UORDIALIOD AIBLILINS €O SUY 2 0] DB PINOD LSiUM
uoneodde LB yum UOROSULGS L JUSLUSIE]S asle)
2 axew) of Ajssapioal 10 ASuimouy aouslo ue s §f

@010U Silg 30 sAep
2z uyum 200 Buisuaorl suyl 0} 010U ueRum
anf s uoeodde s esodde o) Buysim
auCALY ‘SNoY 82yke Bulnp a0ui0 s1y3 e paioadsul
aq Aew saousol sesiwsald o) suoneanddy

P “Z8F 91 NG
‘xas5] ‘Buidds 1eang ubiy ‘S80Ul) JIMD ‘HoUnoo
oSG 1ssicl Suiddg Jo eomo Buisusdry Ay
18 paureUBW S SasIWBId Pasuady 1o jesiBal syl

“Aepung
0] UO wEL 0} wdGETLl WOy SISWYSaaL
wbie 9@ ‘Duiouep 'JISNW PapIodas ‘ISnw
Al jOYooR JO Bjes o i sousdy pasodoud ey

-Buidd3 pang ubi
g9g ‘uoiulgap, Jo 9N ALY JO 10adsas Ul asuas
SasiWeld B IO} DUNOD PWSIg 18I0 Suiddm
o sowo Blisusor sy 0 peydde sey Asusald
auUsyRIN JO 1ol (11422 Aep syt uenb §1 eonON

£002 30v Sutouson
3y} JApUR IDUBIT SISHUBI JO UOHELEA
e 10} uoijeslddy jo aonoN

SYAdVdSMIN 0 dN0UD

ISTLIADY 24 e}
DNOYAIN J9AI9SqQ

AN O SMBUXISSDPUBSLIBL MMM

“MOLLIUNG 1BRIC) 19908 Ubi B Uap|Ep UoIYeS 'peoyY

LOPUGT 'SEoBI0 __ocsoo 1OUNQY) 18I PIOISSNIN (Asjeap ‘peoY
adioy} ‘sa0 Buiuue|d 15WS] ¥ UGBS ‘pROY cozmwm HEH UMOY
‘paunog PUIsI BULIDUS | [pIcitooy 19aaS WneS ‘SI0Q ounon-
ROUNOY JOLGSIC PIOJYOO {LOP[RIN ‘PEOY SBIULY ‘HoUNoD 10MSI
UOPIBWN (MOLEH ‘SUSDIeL) 1B 841 BUa7) 01D FHOUNOD MOLIBH
Buiddy “eaas ybiy ‘sealo oD frounod 10L1SIq 159104 Bulddy
L21S9URI00) eH UMOL HOUNO UBnolog J81SaYoi0on PIOjSULSYD
19318 NG ‘24U 21D Iounod yBnodog pLoiswayD fesyusg
‘As|sispuni ) ‘pECY Uiy ‘IIPuncg ybnolog juiod sSeD ‘pacmjuslg
‘peoy aaeibuy ‘eH umo) ‘founon yBnolog POOMIUSIE ‘saluRLg

puz Bupioog ‘asnol >m.smwzmo HOUNOD 1DLASIY 9a.3UeLg (UODISEY

.m:mgcw SUILBIN 1S ‘aUSD LOPIISEE 84 IDUN0D JOLISIg uop|iseg

1$92130 pounoe) ybnosog pue 1o1asia

"1 LOZ JAQUIBAON +Z BjEq
‘aAcge peyioads $9SS9.PPE S} 18 10 S5GaeY

GFZLH U0 suldjeH N0 WO PAUBIGO 90 UED UOIBULICH| JBUpnd

"479 253 BRS U0 PUSYINOS ‘enusny BLIOOIA f/555 ¥08 Od
UBLILCHALT B B WSURo L ‘asuidisiug ‘pounos yBnoidy eeg-uoc
-puayneg o Bunum u; Jo ‘Y AoB pUsLINOSEELURSesqep O] jlBue
Ag 4n"A0f-00x8859 YNSU0o//dRY BIA SUYUO PRI G PINOYS BaS
-HO-PUBUINGS 0 Ajcasp suonejuesaiday “7ZX | LIND Piojswayn ey
Aunod £3 ‘gegs 10 1s0daaly punod) AUnoD) xessy ‘Buluue|d 9158
g SfRisLIy Aom_é mcEcm_n_ [BILSLILONAUT JO PESH 9] O} mc: 77y

[ S, o £t el i 1 s e

‘POESLE SLLLO
0513 uelieq g x (B
051} sefeq sbeiiey szis
wrpsiy SQOODOYOHL

EYTETE 6L210

PR R GO 0 ) el
IO 00O B0 Mk
ueligsanbe sBulg

+9160
mmq mcmo iy  WOOH MOVL M___:._._,.

‘O UIB{DDUDIMBIS MMM

iy H 10 2 LA
135 IS K 04 R A RS
A des Sy S (A S )

o SISBPR MO 10 | gy 265 25810 Dusezen

orswavosnmy| | SRS B
Sugep//:dny ‘MYHLS 'vOd Woid AYH
RUljug o N0 BBPONOIMISEE" MMM

Sy86LY 64200
sRLSPP 6L2L0°L

50334 19y L4

MotmagseH
L

aleqpayen

GO 103443 BNOA
HOA LivAs LNOQ

M QLISqOr

‘E6195E 0¥RL0
o3 Sy [EmsRIADDEM mam
S 3 01t A Y 3 S
DNDITVYM alslsl

passt
-Gal anin) j1auusy ‘Asicog
Buei) Hog pusIG R
MAURH y9250E/84 L08R
SLELG sucydals;
UORBILIOIUE JaULINy 104
MOUBH MOLS -3 ‘ges
wor ‘widcyig ‘Aepsan),
Aiond swessep Jauuibag
"DNINIVHL D0og

SN AT A WON

108564
20540 "DSIBUINoEA JuBW
-miedwa} Juejeoxa ‘Bel

0¥ S3id«dNd  JLLSIM

YSLYEZr QOS.L) MOU
ApEay pOuiIop, HUBW
-eladue) Weysoxd HAZ
-YNHIS  JHNLVININ

004048 02610 "suan
-aeful puz ¥ S| ‘pera)
-sibal oy ‘ust uspieh
seup uoidweus ‘Addnd

oW OSdY VSVH1
.Nmmomm BRLLIO
‘of 0} Apeal ‘pPaiLIOoM

‘sfisy 12ous ‘peieos ybno:
‘Flium ® MoRId S3ld
-dfid TESSAd MOYr

yNeo
Wty HUNCYRAIS MMM
4G 668105 6LZ10

aUERT KR0S JSBII
saoy Buinop Bumpesu
spunoydsic Butoes
X& O UCHISIAS B aney
HINWOHANNOHAIHED

Nn
‘BloAsyeaiciseoder mmm
‘SYEEOE £4210 ul UOUBN

OBRION HGRIIBAR SUBLIN
pug s|es | sey
ATTIVA LHOLS YOdSH

M203SDAIT
8 5i9d

DAL Aud)s|oyd:

el v.2vvy Nmm—O

‘ikepog.
BEVBZE 0BSL0 18] Buicy
UMO INDA JO BOJL0S Byl
U panpuol NOLLINL
QUVOBAIN/ONYId

ZOVLEL BLTLG BInsIB)
‘{ans) ¢/ AS0D ‘usiveds
‘yousxy ‘usybuz ‘uege))
0y pasuailedxgy
‘UOIJESIBAUD DUCIUNY
A5 YNHNONY

968045 2911
BTG UORRINPT FWITH

:aucydojay asead
‘BlApe QUe SHREp 20upaf 104
"B Ik
el padualadxs pe
SynpE ‘|arsT-y ‘3895
UEHUONSG
‘Ariig "safie ge siosl

G0 12 ORI TEAGN)
zom._._m._. JW0Eh

96.L.0 ¥8i8Q mwwmg.._umm
@84} ‘pansy Aind "s¥0Rg.
yseids  ‘siooy
TSWO0IIBG SLSUIIY

JDIAHAS DNITL




ProPrinter (© By Design) 21 Dec 2011 - 11:58:37 AM Licensed to ProPrinter - 50 User License - Epping Forest D C

e

d N /e

Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.

Hawlfraibt y Goron. Cedwir pob hawl.

m Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
Hawlfraibt y Goron. Cedwir pab hawl.

Duke of Wellington

Scale 1:1250
»& Maplnfo| .
Strategic Partner T”-n? Lot aM
Date 21 Dec 2011




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



PPN
& N
PREMISES LICENCE . ¥
B 9
Part A Bior 60
Environmental
Health

Premises licence number: LN/210001370

Part 1 - Premises details:

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

The Duke of Wellington
36 High Street
Essex

Post Town: Epping Post code: CM16 4AE

Telephone number: 01992 572 388

Where the licence is time limited the dates: N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:
Alcohol Sales

Late Night Refreshment

Recorded Music

Live Music

Provision of Facilities for Dancing

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensabie activities:
Recorded Music & Late Night Refreshment

Monday — Saturday 11.00-00.30

Sunday 12.00-00.00

Sale of Alcohol, Live Music & Facilities for Dancing
Monday — Saturday 11.00-00.00

Sunday 12.00-23.30

Good Friday 12.00-23.30

Christmas Day 12.00-23.30

11.00 New Years Eve — 00.00 New Years Day

The opening hours of the premises:
Monday - Saturday 11.00-00.30
Sunday 12,00-00.00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies: On
and Off

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder of premises

licence;

Mrs Marlene Freeney

The Duke of Wellington, 36 High Street, Epping Essex, CM16 4AE
01992 572 388

Page 39




Registered number of holder, for exampie company number, charity number (where applicable):
N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises the supply of aicohol:

Mrs Marlene Freeney

The Duke of Wellington, 36 High Street, Epping Essex, CM16 4AE

01992 572 388

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Epping Forest District Council

LN/210001113

Page 40




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions:
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-

a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designhated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or when the designated supervisor has a licence suspended

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence (see section 19 Licensing Act 2003)

3. Each individual at the premises who carry out a security activity, must be licensed by the
Security Industry Authority (see section 21 Licensing Act 2003)

P§ge 41



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule:

Prevention of Crime & Disorder
« Drunkenness and anti social behaviour including possession of drugs is strictly

forbidden.
¢ CCTV is to remain in operation to exterior of premises.

Public Safety
+ Fire fighting equipment installed is to continue to receive annual inspections.

+ Premises is always to be supervised by the ficence holder or other members of staff.
¢ CCTV as above.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
¢ CCTV as above.
« Noise limiter installed.
+ All windows secondary double glazed.

The Protection of Children From Harm
Children only admitted to premises and gardens with an adult.

Children must be off all parts of the premises by 21.00
No smoking in restaurant/dining area.
Proof of age scheme in operation.

Pagé 42



Annexe 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
+ No external speakers at the premises.

Pasge 43



Annexe 4 — Plans:

Plans held at Epping Forest District Council.

Pagé5 44



Agenda ltem 10

Report to the Licensing Committee

Date of meeting:10"™ January 2012

Subject: Loughton BBQ 171 High Road Loughton IG10 4LF Epping Forest

Responsible Officer: Kim Tuckey 01992 564034 District Council
Senior Licensing Officer

Democratic Services: Gary Woodhall

Recommendations/Decisions Required:

To agree to adjourn the application until the 7" February 2012

Report:
Application

1. An application has been made by Sal & Co Solicitors on behalf of Hasan Dagdelen
the Premises Licence Holder for a variation to the premises licence for the above
premises. The authority received the application on 21/11/2011 .The application sets
out the varied licensing activities applied for and times requested. A copy of the
present licence for the premises, the application for variation and the public notice are
attached.

2. The applicant is requesting and extension of the licensable hours for the sale of late
night refreshment

3. Section L of the application for variation amends the Operating Schedule of the
premises licence .A brief explanation of the variation is reflected on page two for a
extension of the late night refreshment for an extra half an hour Thursdays until 01.30
and on Friday & Saturday until 02.30am.. The applicant has requested an
adjournment.

Licensing Act 2003

4. When considering an application for a licence the licensing authority must have
regard to the promotion of the licensing objectives.
These are—
(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;
(b) public safety;
(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and
(d) the protection of children from harm.

5. It must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued
by the Secretary of State.
Consultation

6. The Responsible Authorities have received a copy of the application, it was properly
advertised at the premises and in a local newspaper

7. The authority has received representations from interested parties

Page 45



8. The representations are on the following grounds:
(a) Loughton Residents Association — all of the licensing objectives
(b) Karen Mold — crime and disorder and public nuisance
(c) Christine Gray — public nuisance
(d) Leslie Perry — crime and disorder and public nuisance
(e) Mr and Mrs Pigeon - crime and disorder and public nuisance and letter confirming
their objection
(f) Clir James Hart- crime and disorder and public nuisance

Guidance Issued by the Secretary of State

9. The Licensing Act 2003 provides that the licensing authority must ‘have regard to’
guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182.

Options

10. In determining this application the Sub-Committee may take any of the following
steps as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, namely:

¢ to modify the conditions of the licence; or
e to reject the whole or part of the application.

For the purposes of the Licensing Act 2003 the conditions of the licence are modified
if any of them are altered or omitted or a new condition added.

Determination
The Sub-committee is asked to determine the application having regard to

(b) the content of this report and representations

(c) any additional information obtained from the hearing
(c) the Council’s statement of licensing policy

(d) Guidance issued by the Secretary of State, and

(e) the steps necessary to the licensing objectives.

Appeal

If any party is aggrieved with the decision they can appeal to Magistrates court. The
appeal period is 21 days from notification of the decision.

Background Papers Used In Preparing This Report:

e The Licensing Act 2003
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents?view=plain

e The Secretary of State’s Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003
http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/publications/alcohol-drugs/alcohol/guidance-section-
182-licensing?view=Binary

o Epping Forest District Council’s statement of licensing policy.
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk

[ )
Attached documents

Page 46



Application for premises licence

A copy of the Premises Licence

Copy of the newspaper notice
Representation from Interested Parties
Map showing the area

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
if you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In ail cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if

necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I'We MR, HASAN DAGDELEN e

{Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
LN/210002783

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Loughton BBQ

171 HIGH ROAD

LOUGHTON

LONDON Post code IG10 4LF

Post town

Telephone number at premises (if any) 020 8508 1561

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £24750 -

Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if |Chichester Road
different from premises
address

Post Town | London Postcode

Page 49




Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? <]

D
If not do you want the variation to take effect from | Ty ]M°|nt? 1Ye[a f ]

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

The Applicant wishes to obtain a small extension to the licensable hours to permit the sale of
late night refreshment until 01:30 on Thursday and 02:30 only on Friday and Saturdays. This is
an extension of 30 minutes on three days and no more. The Applicant's business and survival is

hevily dependant upon the late night trading hours.
All other licensable hours and the hours for the sale of alcohol will remain the same.

The Applicant believes that th operating schedule can remain the same as the extension
requested Is quite short.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people '
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state 1
the number expected to aftend

Page 50




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to

change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

fy  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (g)

M) (it ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box {)

j) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J}

K) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fil in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 51

Please tick yes

L

O o0o0ooogoag

O X 0O 00



g /

Piays Will the performance of a play take place”
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please ti¢k Indoors O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Qutdoors M
Day ; Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details/ﬁere (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seAsonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance ngte 4)
Thur
Fri on standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
/ the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat /
)4
Sun /

Page 52



B

Fiims

Standard days and
timings (plegso read
guigance nola 6)

Wil the of fil ke pface Jnd
0

or outdoors of hoth — pleage tick (please read £/ 1NG00MS

gukdsnce note 2)
Outdoors |17

Day Starl Finish

Both 0

Meon

Please glve further details here (plodse read guidanca note 3)

Tue

Wed

Thur

Fri

Sat

D

Boxing or wrestiing Will the boxing or wrestling t
antertainments fake piace indoors of putdoors o Indoors 0
Standard days and phease tick (please raad guidance note
timings (please read
guldance note 8] Gutdoors o
Day |&tar | Finish Both ]
Mon er detall (pleass rend guidance note 3)
Tue
Wad
Thur
Fri
1058

idance
Sat
Sun

c

Indoar sporting events
Standard days and
timings (ploase read
guidante note 6)

Please glve further detalls (poase rea

uidance nole 3)

Fd /

sal i

(ay | Start | Finlsh

Mon

Tua events (pleass

Wed

Thur lontandard timings. Wi U Intend to wse the prem).
ndoor ggorting svents a1 different times to those listed

& column on the left, please list {pleese read guldance aote 5y

E

Live musle
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day jSlat | Finish

Indoors 0

Cutdoors ]

Bioth O

Mon

Tue

{ploase read guidance note 3)

11
(please resgf guidance note 4)

i

Sat

Page 53




F

v

Racorded music Wil the playing of recorded music take place
Standard deys and Indeors or ottdoors or both - please lick [ 5 O
timings (please read (please read guidance nole 2)
guldance note 8} Guldoors | 71
Day |Stad | Finish Both ]
Mon Plesse give further details here (pleasgfead guklance nolo 3)
Tue
Wved
Thur
Fri
{please read guidance
Sat note §)
Sun
9
H
Anything of & similar
description o that
falling within {e), {f} or
@
Standard days snd
fimings (pleass read
guidance rote 6)
Day | Start Finish | Wil this enteriainment take place Indoors of ;wﬁrs 0
outdoors or both - plaase tick {please read
Mon p Toto ) Slitdoors | [J
/an ]
Tue Please glye fudier detalls harg (ploase read fuidance noto 3)
Wed
Thur
Fri
Sat
Sun

Page 54

G

Parformances of
dance

Standard days and
Umings {please raad
guidance nole 6}

Day | Slart | Finish

Will the psrformance of dance take place
d

doal oth - please tig]
{Measo moad guilance note 23

Ind/drs 3

éu‘doo!s I

Both [m]

Mon

Tue

age give fu; g here (pleaseoad guklance nole 3)

Fri

Sat

i

Provixion of faciiitias
for making music

Standard days and
timings {please read
guidanca note 8)
indoors 0
Ouldoors [i]
Day | Start | Finish Both (]
Mon 111] {please read guidence nole 3)
Tue
Wead n 8l yariations for roviston of facHities for
- king mutsit; {Mleass read juikiance note 4)
Thur
Pri u int ramyjses
il for il
[ 1 {please raad
Sat / guidance note §)
Suy'
12




J

Provision of facilities Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | [Ndgors L]

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read /Q{utdoors O

guidance note 6) /| Both O
Please give a description of the facilities fo/dancinq you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal vafiations for providing dancing facilities

(please read guidancg note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standafd timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the prgvision of facilities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidange note 5)

Sun

13

Page 55




K

/

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to

that falling within i or j

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertai'ﬁment facility
you wif! be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be ifdoors or Indoors ]
ocutdoors or both —~ please tick (pfease read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors 0

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal yariations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a Z‘imiIMescription to that falling within i or j
(please read guidapice note 4)

Fri

Sat Non stan%rd timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the pyovision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
descripfion to that falling within i or | at different times to those
listed jh the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note

Sun

14

Page 56




L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — indoors ]
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors 3
Day | Start | Finish Both =Y
Mon | 2300 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
ALL OTHER HOURS/TIMES WILL REMAIN THE SAME, NO
0000 | CHANGE
Tue | 2300
0000
Wed | 2300 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
0000
Thur § 2300
0130
Fri 2300 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
0230 | those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat 2300 guidance note 5)
0230
Sun i 2300
0000

15
Page 57




M

Will the supply of alcohol be for

On the

Supply of aicohol

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises L]

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the 0]

premises

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)
TO REMAIN THE SAME AS THE CURRENT HOURS

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 8)

None

16

Page 58




O

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish
Mon | 1200
0000
Tue | 1200
0000
Wed | 1200
0000 Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
™ open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur- 11200 column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
0130
Fri 1200
0230
Sat 1200
0230
Sun | 1200
0000

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

NONE - FOR THE AVOIDANCE OF DOUNT, ALL OTHER TIMES, CURRENT HOURS ON
THE CURRENT LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES SUCH AS SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL WILL REMAIN
THE SAME. ALL NON-STANDARD TIMINGS, ALL SEASONAL VARIATIONS AND ALL
OTHER CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO THE LICENCE WILL REMAIN THE SAME,

17
Page 59



Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which
the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish
to make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new premises
licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1.

9.

10.
11.

12.
13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
fayout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place

will be and its proximity to the premises.
Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors

may inciude a tent.
For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be

amplified or unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during

the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must

sign the application form.
This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21

Page 60



Please tick yes
* [ have enclosed the premises licence B
* | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence O

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
par of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

18

Page 61




P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

THE CURRENT CONDITIONS WILL REMAIN - NO ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS ARE
PROPOSED.

THE APPLICANT WILL CONSIDER ANY REASONABLE CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY THE
RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES IN ALL SECTIONS OF THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

THE CURRENT CONDITIONS WILL REMAIN - NO ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS ARE
PROPOSED.

¢) Public safety

THE CURRENT CONDITIONS WILL REMAIN - NO ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS ARE
PROPOSED.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

THE CURRENT CONDITIONS WILL REMAIN - NO ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS ARE
PROPOSED.

e) The protection of children from harm

THE CURRENT CONDITIONS WILL REMAIN - NO ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS ARE
PROPOSED.

19
Page 62



Please tick yes

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee &

* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and X]
others where applicable

* {understand that | must now advertise my application <

* I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will X

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL § ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part § — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder} or applicant's solicitor or
other duly authorised agent {please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the

applicant pleases” "~ °~

Signature
Date 17™ NOVEMBER 2011
Capacity SOLICITORS OF APPLICANT

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant {the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

SAL & CO SOLICITORS

191 ANGEL PLACE

FORE STREET

Post town | LONDON | Post code | N18 2UD

Telephone number (if any) | 020 8807 5888

if you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mait your e-mail address (optional)
hasan@salandco.co.uk

20

Page 63



Nicki Glasscock

- -
From: David Linnell -
Sent; 18 December 2011 09:00
To: Licensing
Subject: Loughton BBQ hours application

We shall be very grateful if the attached letter, on behalf of local residents, can be drawn to the attention of

the sub-Committee.
Text also included below.

regards

David Linnell
Chairman, Loughton Residents Association Plans Group

Loughton Residents Association U
-leven Acre Rise,
Loughton,
18/12/2011

Licensing Office,

Corporate Support Services,
Epping Forest District Council,
Civic Offices, High Street,
Epping, CM16 4BZ

Dear Sirs
Loughton BBQ 171 High Road

We have been asked by local residents* to make representations on Loughton BBQ's application to extend
its opening hours by half-an-hour on Thursdays, Fridays and Saturdays, to 1.30am on Thursdays and
2.30am on Fridays and Saturdays.

In recent years we have had many reports from residents of crime and disorder (minor damage to
property and vehicles, disturbances in the early hours of the morning, reports of fights etc). Early-morning
opening, with or without an alcohol licence, is not appropriate for the High Road. All the roads to and from
the area are residential (there are flats over the High Road shops), and even if those using the early-
morning premises are well-behaved (not always the case) there is inevitably noise when they leave, which
is far more noticeable and disturbing for residents (including children) after mid-night when other things
are much quieter. We think that Loughton BBQ's hours should have been restricted to midnight at the
latest, and certainly should not be extended further than at present.

Page 64
1



As well as affecting residents in nearby roads, these problems affect those returning along the High Road ~
Loughton BBQ lies on a main pedestrian thoroughfare. We regard it as outrageous that {aw-abiding
residents should be fearful of coming home late at night along the High Road.

We accept that it can be difficult to show which premises are responsible for the problems, and are
therefore grateful for the work that the police do in monitoring the problems and in working to reduce

them. Nevertheless, residents remain very concerned.

We therefore object to the renewal of the current licence, on the grounds of the four licensing objectives:
s the prevention of crime and disorder

e public safety

s the prevention of public nuisance

¢ the protection of children from harm

Yours sincerely

David Linnell, for LRA Plans Group.

g}%féuauegts fro o
“Colin Newhm,  The Drive, Loughton
Val Ellis,  The Uplands, Loughton, Essex.
Christine Gray,  Shaftesbury, Loughton
Mr & Mrs D R Linnell  }Eleven Acre Rise, Loughton'

For more about LRA & Loughton see www.loughtonresidents.co.uk

Page 65



Nicki Gilasscock

— -
From: Katie Mould <___
Sent: 16 December 2011 15:35
To: Licensing
Subject: Loughton BBQ 171 High Road, Loughton

Attention : Licensing Office
In respect of the application for Loughton BBQ to extend its opening hours.

As far as I am concerned their opening hours are sufficient at present. Loughton is primarily residential area so an
extension wili only make party goers extend their stay resulting in anti-social behaviour and aggressive behaviour. All
the licensing objectives you mention are currently broken in the Loughton area, be it by Loughton BBQ (who I want
to point out are extremely nice people) and especially by Luxe. The noise level over the weekend is excessive to say
the least, more annoyingly on a Sunday when many residents have to be up for work in he morning.

I STRONGLY DISAGREE with this request for an extension.

Kind regards

Karen Mouid

v« BHigh Beech Road
rwdghton

Essex

Pagez 66



Nicki Glasscock

I
From: CHRISTINE GRAY
Sent: 14 December 2011 07:17
To: Licensing
Cc: contact@loughton-tc.gov.uk
Subject: Loughton BBQ opening hours
Dear Sirs

I am writing to object to Loughton BBQ's application to extend their opening hours. My objection is on the grounds of
prevention of pubiic nuisance.

| believe that the Loughton BBQ's opening hours are already longer than is appropriate in a residential area,
particularly bearing in mind the people living in the High Road or on nearby roads, who need a reasonable number of

hours when they can sleep undisturbed,

I ask you to reject this application for extended opening hours.
Kind regards

Christine Gray
T

Page 67



Nicki Glasscock

From: lLesley Perry « e ——
Sent: 12 December 2011 19:05

To: Licensing

Cc: Contact Loughton Residents Association
Subject: Loughton BBQ - High Road
Importance: High

FAQ: Epping Forest District Council
I am writing to comment on the application to extend the opening hours of Loughton BBQ.

I would like to object to the extension into the early hours of the morning on the following grounds:

« As well as being a retail area, the High Road is a residential area, with a number of people, including families,
living in houses near the shops and flats above them. The extension of opening hours, especially where
there is a drinks licence, will create a public nuisance, especially one of noise as customers come and go.

» It wili encourage groups, particularly of young people, to hang around, which is an existing problem and lead

to a safeguarding issue with children and young people.
« It could also lead to increased crime and disorder in an area that has already experience fights etc in recent

months.

As a member of the Loughton Residents Society, I would also like them to appeal against this request on my
behalf,

Regards
Mrs L A Perry
¥ Audley Gardens

LOUGHTON
Essex

Page1 68



Connaught Avenue
Loughton

The Licensing Office
Corporate Support Services
Epping Forest District Council

Civic Offices
High Street cc: LRA & LTC

Epping
Essex CM16 4BZ

14" December 2011

Dear Sirs

Re: Loughton BBQ 171 High Road, Loughton

We understand Loughton BBQ has applied to extend their opening hours on Thursday, Friday and
Saturday to 1.30am.

We wish to confirm our objection to this proposal. The area is already subject to much controversy
over nearby late bars and night clubs. Many young people congregate around this area and crime
rates have greatly increased. We feel sure if more people are encouraged to hang around the area in
the early hour’s further crime incidents will occur. The area is also surrounded by residential areas
where public nuisance and disturbances of all kinds are common

We would urge you to refuse this request to enable the neighbourhood some small respite against
potential criminal activities often created by people who do not live within the local community.

We would have no objections to the business extending its Friday and Saturday afterncon opening
hours to 2.30pm.

Yours faithfully

T

Mr M & Mrs E Pidgeon

Page 69




wonnaught Avenue
—. Loughton

The Licensing Office
Corporate Support Services
Epping Forest District Council

Civic Offices
High Street cc: LRA & LTC

Epping
Essex CM 16 4ABZ
15™ December 2011

Dear Sirs

Re: Loughton BBQ 171 High Road, Loughton-Extended opening hours

Regarding the letter dated 14" December, we have realised the extended opening time we
confirmed in our letter were wrong.

We understand they wish to extend their opening times on Thursday, Friday and Saturday from 2am
to 2.30am. Also our comments regarding Friday and Saturday pm opening time are also non

applicable and irrelevant.

However, we still confirm our objections to this request for all of the reasons given in our {etter
dated 14" pecember.

Yours faithfully

Mr M & Mrs E Pidgeon SO

,,a
4
A

S|

Page 70




Nicki Glasscock

Epping Forest

I I
From: Kim Tuckey Corporate Support Services
Sent: 19 December 2011 12:50
To: Nicki Glasscock o Civic Offices High Street
Subject: FW: Loughton BBQ application Epping Essex CM16 4B7

Telephone: 01992 564000
Facsimile: 01992 578018
DX: 40409 Epping

Director of Corporate Support
Services Colleen O'Boyle

From: JAMES HART, AERION FUND MANAGEME IR, Solicitor to the Coundil

Sent: 19 December 2011 12:48
To: Kim Tuckey
Subject: Loughton BBQ application

Enquiries to:

Dear Mrs Tuckey As the Forest
Ward councillor | am writing to object to the application from Loughton BBQ to extend their opening hours on

Thursday, Friday and Saturday nights to 1:30 a.m.

Unfortunately the southern end of Loughton High Road is becoming a destination for revelers from all over East
London. Revelers tend to start their night at the Nu-Bar pub then travei 100 yards to Loughton BBQ for a kebah
before crossing the road to the Lux night club. The three businesses feed off each other.

This area is already notorious for late night crime and disorder. For example, on the early hours of Sunday 21st
November 2010 a mass brawl involving over 80 people broke out outside the Lux / Loughton BBQ. Essex police were
unable to contain the disorder so they called in reinforcements from Hertfordshire, the Met and the British
Transport police. Extending the Loughton BBQ's licensing hours to 1:30 a.m. is just going to lead to greater late
night disruption. Many of my ward members in Smarts Lane, High
Beech Road, Connaught Avenue, Connaught Hill and in Ollards Grove are badly affected by Loughton's ‘night-time
economy’ so { would urge the committee to refuse the application on grounds of provention of public nuisance and
prevention of public disorder. Yours sincerely

Clir. James Hart Loughton

Forest Ward

Page 71
1



32 Friday, December 2, 2011

House
Clearance

Piumbing &
Heating

Removals &
Storage

'Skip Hire

MARK'S HOUSE
Clearances. Second
hand furniture bought

and sold, iight removals.
0208 252 9590 or 07737
373100.

Locksmiths

LOCAL
LOCRSWIY

« 24 Boue BoagiegUp
+ UPVC Specialt L

NO CALL GHT CHARGE

BAP Discounls

Fully Gertified
www.focksmith-london.co.uk

070 #5274 5566 E3-BI .
87815 416052 124hps}

Painting &

R A

, No job too small

| Established 1971
Reliable, 24 hour w

Heating, Plumbing &
Etectrics
Boiler Repairs/Servicing

Power Flushing,
Plumbing, Bathreoms,
Kitehens, Landlord Certs

saluro-instaitationfilive.co.uk

CHRIS THE
PLUMBER
Al repairs,
Instaflations,

All work guaranteed,
OAP Discount,
No call out charge

020 8529 9711

( CHEAP
RATES

Man with small,
medium & large
Vahs.

Mo job too small

0208 5024269

\ 07931 868487 /

DEED REMOVALS
Short Notice 7 Days
. Evenings Large/:. -

1 week only

Public

JOAN LEWIS

{Deceased)
Pursuant 1o the Trusies Act 1925

any persons having a claim
against or an interest in the Estate

of he afo ioned d
= late of George Mason Lodge
Roofing & Py Hoad Loy
Qﬁﬁﬁmﬂmﬁ_m tondon E£11. who died on

SEWARDSTOME Roofing
established 30 years. Flat
Rocfing, Tiling, Leadworks,
Gutters & Fascias 07879
811024

T & J PAINTERS
& DECORATORS
Interior / Exterior
City & Guilds
approved
Free Estimates
15 years exp
Q7905 330146
07804 496470

LOOKINGFOR A

guardian-series.co.uk/

trade_directory/

Decorating 07885 434742
DECORATING & D. RADLEY Rubbish
CARPENTRY HEATING Clearance
First class work SOLUTIONS. I
Experienced in all PR .
&we are Clean & § | aspects of Plumbing & RUBBISH :
ticly Cenirat Heating. Gas | RGN o
20yrs Experience Safe registered. ﬂFMbgm‘ﬂm
Contact Panief for = "
020 8504 9182 a free quote on .w_u Reductions
07932 634190 07872 842127 . For December

Free Estimates
Fully Licensed
-020 85089682
07506 041907

undersigned So!
pefore 10/02/2012, aftar which
date tha Estate will be distributed
having regard anly to claims and
interests of which they hava had
nolics.

GHLLHAMS SOLICITORS LEP

2 Rowan House

9-31 Victoria Road Park Royal
Longon NW10 608 T324744

Online booking

guardian-series.co.uk

3X1

£20.00
Inc VAT

3 weeks

3x1
10.00

inc VAT

) =

" BX1 with photo'1. week i 3wks
: Your advert will appear in the
Waitham Forest Guardian, Wanstead & Woodford Guardian,-
Epping Forest. Guardian, Waitham Forest independent,
Epping mo_‘mmm independent and on our websites

‘Including 0o o andMart

day or night

www: guardian-
Coulik/ads247

2001, Many extzas, red, 4 door, NAME . _TEL.... _
b 1. Les, air ¢om, 6 months tax, full

| L HIADDRESS oo e
I worping: [ 1wk [ swis [} axt 8 sxzwitt pic} |

T e T

H j | |
| i !
1 i i
o — Please send this coupon with a cheque for the correct amount made payable to m

R Newsquest Send to: Times & Independent Newspapers, 71 Church Road, Hendon,
m London NW4 4DN or you ¢an book online or phone and use a credit/debit card 1
B mrm v em LA R W MR W e e W W

Licensing Act 2003

a Premises Licence b
tice is hereby given that Mr. Hasan Dagdelen “had,

e
\Mﬂwo

Y

jed to the Eppirg Forest District Council for a vari-
n of the Premises Licence at Loughton BB@®, 171
High Road Loughtor: IG10 4LF. The proposed variation
is to extend the licensabie hours for the supply of late
night refreshment by 30 minutes on Thursday,
- and Saturday from the current hours to the following
hours: 81:30 on Thursdays, §2:30 on Fridays and Sat+
urdays. Any person who wishes to make a representa-
tion in relation to this application must give notice in
writing of kis/her representation by 19th December 2013;

service history, excelient condftics

e Ev 0844 4993088

020 8000 0000

| Reach 213,782 potential buyers
Book online at: guardian-series.co.uk

(Calis cost 5p per min from a BT landline.
Mobiles and other networks may be more.) * o

Email:guardianads@london.newsquest.co.uk

m«wnbmﬁwnmgnbmhmowﬂmﬁbmwﬁnnmwnmmmu«mﬂcngﬂ
FAQ: Miss. N. (Glasscock, Epping Forest District Oocbw
* ¢il, Licensing Unit, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping:
Essex CM16 4BZ. It is an offence, under section 158 of]
. the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly
g false statement in or in connection with an application
Wam premises licence and the maximum fine on being .
victed of suck an offence is £5000. o

or recklessly make ures nobhethe mod e 0 u .

] CARS MOTORBIKES TRUCKS VANS BOATS MOTORHOMES CARAVANS

LICENSING



ProPrinter (© By Design) 21 Dec 2011 - 12:00:15 PM  Licensed to ProPrinter - 50 User License - Epping Forest D C

————

Surgen,-s

Car Park

Car Park

Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
Hawlfraibt y Goron. Cedwir pob hawl,
Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
Hawlfraibt y Goron. Cedwir pob hawl.

{_Fire Station , 7,';ought0n bbq

\\ s , Scale 1:1250
2 N\\Ne£ Maplnfi :
an o\ . Ol 7ime 12:00:15 PM
aswss & P 73 Strategic Partner
LSS Date 21 Dec 2011




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 74



PREMISES LICENCE

Part A

Environmental
Health

LN/210002783

Premises licence number:

Part 1 — Premises details:

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

Loughton BBQ
171 High Road

Post Town: Loughton Post code: IG10 4LF

Telephone number: 0208 508 1561

Where the licence is time limited the dates: N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Recorded Music
Late Night Refreshment
Sale of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Recorded Music
Monday — Sunday — 12:00 — 00:00

Late Night Refreshment

Sunday — Wednesday — 23:00 — 00:00
Thursday — 23:00 - 01:00

Friday and Saturday — 23:00 — 02:00
New Years Eve — 23:00 — 02:00

Sale of Alcohol
Monday — Sunday — 12:00 — 23:30

The opening hours of the premises:

Sunday - Wednesday — 12:00 — 00:00
Thursday — 12:00 — 01:00

Friday and Saturday — 12:00 - 02:00
New Years Eve — 12:00 — 02:00

uvhere the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies: On

Page 75



Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence:

e e

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable):
N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises the supply of alcchol:

s 0egice. W

Personati licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

L.N/200500367
London Borough of Enfield

Page 76




Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions:
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-

a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the

premises licence, or
b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or when the designated supervisor has a licence suspended

2. Every,_‘..‘su;')ply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
> persof who holds a personal licence (see section 19 Licensing Act 2003)

3 Where a condition applies requiring a person to carry out a security activity at the
premises, those individuals must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority (see
section 21 Licensing Act 2003)

4. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the admission of children to
the exhibition of any film is to be restricted in accordance with section 20 Licensing Act

2003.

Page 77



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

CCTV operational at all times
Public Safety
All Health and Safety laws will be adhered to

Prevention of Public nuisance

The Protection of children from harm

No children under 16 will be allowed access to the restaurant unless supervised by an adult

General — all four licensing objectives

Alcohol can only be served ancillary to table meals
Alcohol can only be served to tables. No bar area supplied for customer use.

Alcohal can not be sold ancillary to take away meals

Page 78



Annexe 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority:

At the close of business each day all litter associated with the business will be cleared from the
immediate vicinity of the premises.

Page 79



Annexe 4 — Plans:

Plans held at Epping Forest District Council

Page 80



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Conduct of Business
	5 Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence - Biscoe H445
	6 Private hire Driver's Licence - Pascovitch P246
	7 Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence - Schwartz H995
	9 Duke of Wellington, 36 High Street, Epping
	Duke of Wellington Application
	Duke of Wellington Licence

	10 Loughton BBQ, 171 High Road, Loughton
	Loughton BBQ Application
	Loughton BBQ Licence


